MINUTES

WTPR BASKETBALL ADVISORY BOARD

2/22/2017 7:30 PM | Senior Center

In Attendance

Mike Rossi, Greg Fath, Maria Giangiulio, Steven Clark, Steve Nicolella, Marc Rossi, Jim Ulsilton, George Eggers, Stephanie Chambers, Krista Nicolella, Lynn Petruzelli, Sam Nicolella, Cassie Musselman, Steve Capriotti, Michael J. McGinty, Jr., Jeffrey Linden, Meggie Butkus, Rick Gossin, Beth Gardiner

Approval of Minutes

The January minutes were made available to the attendees through paper copies. Motion to accept minutes, Seconded and Passed.

Statements

7pm: Referees Lynn Petruzelli and Sam Nicolella made statements regarding the incident with parent Meggie Butkus on February 16, 2017 at Wedgewood School.

8pm: Meggie Butkus made her statement regarding the incident on February. Michael J McGinty also spoke on her behalf.

Intramural League Update

Boys – For next year Steve N. recommended that there be at least 9 players per team in the 16-18 League as there were many forfeits because of lack of players.

Girls – Playoff schedule posted

- Revised schedules because of snow and electrical work to gyms.
- Gave Gianna the number of Senior/All Star shirts needed (80)
- Trophies not in yet. Gianna will call when in.
- Maria redid Champion shirts with MBM
- 2 complaints from Hurffville and Whitman schools that gym and bathrooms were not clean
- Coaches complaining that there are gym times that are not updated and so the gym is left unused. Maureen
 must be updated when a gym is not needed.

Finances/Scholarships

The Booster Club and Trust Account finances were distributed by Greg Fath.

In the process of converting Quick Books to a new system

Girls - Playoffs begin March 1st in Haddonfield. George inquired about sessions of Skills and Drills continue in the Spring. It is covered by Twp. Insurance and he needs only to apply for gym time.

Cassie Musselman also spoke to the need of our girls needing more instructional time and wants to be part of the Spring practices.

Boys – Playoffs begin in March. SJ league – 8A team. GC league – 8A, 8B, 7A, 7B

Boys are also interested in Spring Skills and Drills.

Referees

Playoffs 16-18 league – 3 refs will be used per game

Summer League – Mike will post on website and Steve C. will write a short blurb about the details of the league.

Next Meeting

3/29/2017 7:30 PM, Senior Center

Closed Session

The motion was made and seconded to suspend Meggie Bukus from all WTPR basketball, which includes all practices and games, until March 31, 2018. This decision was based on the violation of the following basketball by-laws: 5 Yes 1 Abstained.

XX Suspensions

- A 2 Entering the court without permission
 - 13 Unsportsmanlike Conduct by a coach, parent & others
 - 14 Abuse of Officials
- C- Aggression toward officials less than 18 years old

This suspension also includes the (3) games not served from the 2015 prior abuse of an official violation.

The motion was made and seconded that based on the Washington Twp. Youth Sports Code of Conduct a review of the incident be handed over to the Sports Advisory Board. 3 Yes 2 No 1 Abstained

Chapter 281: Youth Sports Code of Conduct